

The minutes of the previous meeting were read.

Mrs Fremell spoke on the Rally Meeting that she attended in Port Arthur two weeks ago.

The course in sewing that we wanted to take up will have to wait until they hear from Miss Mc Dermid in Toronto. Mrs Cooper of St William is to let us know of any further development of this.

Moved by Mrs Badendick seconded by Mrs Kalich that we send a dollar to Sec. for the reports of the convention at Enns.

Two new members to join to-day being Mrs J. Milne & Mrs. P. Currie.

It was decided to hold a dance on Fri 15.

It was moved by Mrs Fremell seconded by Mrs Belland that we appoint a committee to get the boys to get an orchestra together and appoint one leader. The committee members named were Mrs B. J. Moors Mrs Fremell & Mrs Hurst.

Moved by Mrs Montieith that we hold a series of teas with silver collection, the first being held at the home of Mrs B. J. Moors Wed. Nov 20.

The regular monthly <sup>meeting</sup> is to be held at the home of Mrs Fremell on Dec 12<sup>th</sup> 1935.

Moved by Mrs Currie & seconded by Mrs J. Milne that we make a regular fund of 35¢ at the dances & the Institute ladies supply lunch.